Luther Area Library
Board Minutes Jan. 14, 2021

The regular board meeting was called to
order by President Lois Langenburg at 4:30
pm.

Present were Lois, Diane, Jan, Donna and
Kees. The Director Amy was also present
also Jodi. Meeting was conducted on
Zoom.

There were no visitors.

Comments. Jan brought up the internet
survey for Lake Co. Requested that we fill

them out.

Sect. minutes. Minutes were reviewed.
Lois motioned to pass minutes. Jan second.
All were in favor.



Tres. report.

Private donations amounted to $5,089.22
Reviewed CARES act $

Budget approved. @ checks were adjusted
on line 14 and 15. See budget report.
Motion by Jan, second by Kees. All were in
favor.

Librarians report. Doing passive programs
that allow kids and adults to join while
maintaining staying safe.

The overall count is down due to Covid
restrictions.

Crafts are ongoing and themed around the
holidays.

Gingerbread house made available. Candy
guess jar. Scarlette Squir was the closest
guess and won the candy jar. Congrats.
We are reviewing the E rates bids.



We are changing over to the Apollo system
from the Verso system We are going live
on Jan. 20.

Got a mini grant to get desktop computers
and to set them up.

Positive Chimney will be out soon to inspect
the fireplace.

State aid report is due on Feb. 1.

We continue to discuss, monitor our ability
to remain open during the Covid crisis. Staff
are doing a great job keeping the library
safe and open. We will stay in touch with
other libraries and follow recommendations
as they apply.

Lois motion to accept, Kees second.

Old Business. Reviewed library hours in
context of ongoing Covid concerns. Hours
will remain the same for next month. Staff
are doing a good job of managing safety



Issues. The front step issue was discussed.
We are covered for front ramp issues.
ICHAT is slowly moving forward. Fed. ID is
required (letter). Working with State to
secure No Fee status.

Smoke detectors were installed.

Exit lights will be installed by electrician,
Brian Kanoush.

Order a Debit card for Shane to do
shopping.

Looking at 2 locked filing systems may
Include a safe. To secure
documents.Motion to accept Donna,
second Jan.Roll call

Jan Y

Lois Y

Diane Y

DonnaY

Kees Y



New Business.

Merrit bill Internet is $4,872

E rate 20% $1,218

Motion to Pay Bill Lois, second Jan.
Jan Y

Lois Y

Diane Y

DonnaY

Kees Y

Merrit bill is for 1,2,3 years with some
discount. $300 for Erate consultant. 3 year
agreement.

Motion Lois, second Kees.

Jan Y

Lois Y

Diane Y

DonnaY

Kees Y

MMLL bill for E books

Up North Digital subscription



Motion Kees, second Diane.
Jan Y

Lois Y

Diane Y

DonnaY

Kees Y

Employee evals in the mail. Please fill out.
The Donation money of $2,350 will be used
for beginning reading books,

Building and setting up Mini libraries in at
least 5 township locations.

Pine River class has agreed to build the
mini libraries. Plans on the Web.

Line 5 exp. $1,350 books

Line 20 exp. $1,000 Misc.

Motion Lois, second Jan
Jan Y
Lois Y



Diane Y
DonnaY
Kees Y

Shout out for a great job on the Christmas
decorations.

Next mtg will be Feb. 11, 2021, Zoom at
4:30 pm

Mtg. adjourned at 5:50 pm

Submitted by Kees Frankfort



0s
SO'EST $ | 8STIZ $ | LeLLT S | Lovse $ | LETET S | o8'¢9t S | SLLET $ | sz'8st S | 0E'BLT S | 95's0T B [ma;953 Joj BUNDIEA) SHI 0] PI ojdw3 [E]
0S00¥T__ § [S9BLLT S [098IEC  § | OBCZEE § B S[€E8907 S |S89se: S |OeGLET 3§ saben), 550J9 BI01] o
ELL¥BU6L $ | B5B0LL0C § | BLEPOGOZ § | BOGOLFIZ § | ZZ0LVLLZ § | JOBYOLZZ § | LOSL6BEC S | LBLPCO0C § | BSSOL PGk § | SOTZT 09T § wouejeg BUIpUT [ej0L ov
GLISEYE S |BLIBEWE S | LOGLZWE $ | LOGLZYE §|lO6GICYE  § | LOGICYE. § | J9GIZVE S | SOPPGEC  § | SOPPSEE § | SOVPSEE § [EEE) 3
@2 INOJ| JBjsuel L
PE'6SP'EIT  § | 6L'9TLTLT S | TUPOL'TLT  § | TO'98B'9LT § [ SS'068°Z8T | O¥'B9ETLBT § | PESESHET S | 9L L6 ZLT ¢ | 1sTZ8'0ZT § | 09'Lis™9TT § asueeg bupseyd Buipuy [33
6L9ZLZLL S |TUWILTLL S | L09BEOLL § | SSOBBZB § | OVE9EL8T  § | PEGLOPEL § | 9LL69CLF § | 1512902F § | 09LLS0Ch § | TO9TEZET § waue|eg BuneyD BUlIUIBag| [
Iv'Zor'ss § - $21L69%6 $ | ¥5'929'F 1§'66L'S § $|¥6°0Lr'8 $ | 902009 $[16E5L'S $ (6008198 | 9L1.L'9 § | 0000676 $ | 0005628 sainypusdx3 |EjoL oF
IS8lF _ § 008,  $26Z/0L S|0ZBF $§ 0005 99¥9L  $|628S S 000012 § | DO'0OL'L 95| oz 6E
SPZEE ¥ \ES5L°L S| 00062_$ L¥€9Z L $ | 00'LELL ¥Z 89E 6¥'PZL _$ | 0070059 00°'000°E SaInjpusdxg JUBI5 6T 8E
29686 | 0000Z S 98'5ER OL'ES6 S 000002 S | 0000SE seng/anbea Aeiqr] UEBIGOIN PIN|ET LE
EELVES D0B9E’L S [22€2c_ § |DOBEZ | 2O6GLS $ | L665C 5| Z99ez_$| 09965 S 0660+ § [ S096L S | 00000 00'000E S A SE
¥2129.Y § vYO¥SZ S |EOYPZ S |B0BEL S| 052G  §|wOW6 AETTRET $|osivl S [ZrZos’l § | #¥OTI6TL § [ 00000'S 00000 SE
= 00054 00°0SL ST 3
05Z99't GZI1E8_§ FA 00000F% $ | 00000E ¥1 €€
00°086'S 000Z6 $[00026 §$[00026 $|000SF $[DODSyr  $|0009F § 00026 $|0009r S| 0009y $[00000Z $|00009°L 3 sbeg anig smul[et TE
0Z89EZ S LLvpl S |/BELL $]|B6CEZ S| 180BE $BEO9Z  S[mBL'9Zr S|0S¥6L  $|BLZSC S| POELL S| 682l S| 0000SE S| 00D00SL § O[T 1€
¥e'.25C § vElZSE S 00000'F% 000009 § J3M3S 0SISAAUSWANBI [TT [3
* s 000SZ __ $ | 00000°F $§ 13ABJ | /uoneanp3 (ot 67
00°ZFLL § [ 00005+ 00°00S't saueinsu| Buiping|s (3
LEBZCE_§ €2229 S [ivi0r  § [BLESF ¥9'GZL $|voZel $[e87ZZ S| B@EEOZ S |6BCEF S| 08B86  § | 00FPF S| 00000S 00°000'S saninn|e &
000SLY § 00052 00006 § 000S}¥ 00002 ¥ pny [z EH
SEFr $ £S5l E8FL 00°8L 3 00008 00006 § sajddng |9 5T
B88'168C § SZEIT'L 8EZL §|62c8 0000 $ | S6€Ll'L § | DODSER 00°000'F S8IAO 8 S008 |5 [
6oL 00's o'y 00E $ 60 $]oo¥  $[o0000F 00°00F vn|v 3
LV ELF LT S8'9Lee $[S6'6E9C $[€2IPL'Z $|BB'0L0ES (92562 S| 08166+ S | G2 200t $|B00L6L § [GSOLLZ§ | 2L BreL § | 000002E & | 00000 2E sabep[e [£3
SLIZLY SOSkLL $ 28'566 [ 0z'9e6 $|00000S _$[00000G _§ Pled sHI[T 3
- 5 00D0S'L__§ | 0000SC_§ {W01353) BUIPIOULIM Sl [T (3
wﬂ..:#ucmxm [13
YE'9P0'LE § s| - $[izoey__ § |zzess's 19269 $|.EZE8 $[2L5Z8'L $ | 00F0Z'L $ [ ¥9'6E6'LZ § | 91°0CZLS § | 00FZ8 S | SEEcs  § | DO'00S 66 0000268 § 1909y [ei0L [i3
[ LS'S0E'L 00°000'L § | 00228 00°00S'9 00000t § sjueig |z St
9.7/8 0% HE SEZT s[oo8l  $[SitL S 00kl 00005k 0000S'L_§ UisieJpun sNoaue||8dsiiy[TT ST
L5061 iS'11 HETM HETEEEE $/5s62z s |¥6iC HIEH $]006L  S|SEBL $[0000L $ [o000L_ § @D @ Bunpayopsaseu[ot [
20882 68149 0E'E HEE $ 00°000'2 000002 suofeuoq |6 T
19'800°F_§ 0L50F S | ObOvL SZ¥9 HIET Ob'g8l  §[S698 § 9506 Sloswz_ § 00000k 00°000'L 8|S % s9Xed sauld 'seldog|s [
0S'E9F'S § 0009L  $ | 0SSSL'L 0S¢sr S | DS OES 051201 00Se  $|o09lr $|0SZ29  $[00Sz9 S |O0OGYE $|00000F | OOOOZE sBeg enjg sSmdl |z T
00€E6LE_$ 006LL S |00ZIC §|00ZL $ | 05051 00°ZrS 05Z5  $|0080¢  S|00BEE  $[0008L $|006¥L $|00000L 00000 _$ sGeg mojje\ sulsioys|s (07 |
000lZ __ § 000E  $[0009  § 000§ [000E 0009 3 0000 0000F __ § s8jeg ¥oog 1eid[s 6
¥ZSIEE S 2L1i9) $[eSEvo’l S 000052 D000SZ_§ PV aiEiS v 8
ZY 69F'ZZ § creov'ze § 0000081 $ | 000008 $ sauld [euad e L
= $ 0000SZ $ [ 000052 $ Poddng JUBWIWSADS €00 |C 9
S0'00EPS § SO'00E'FS § 0000075 $ [ 00000%S $ sbely Aeiqn |t s
[ZEN yoJel Kieniged Kenuer | Jequesseq | JequsAoN | Jeqoypo | sequades ysnBny Ainr sunp Kew udy | 12020202 | 1Z02-0202 sidjaoay ¥
lenjay Papuswy "ﬂr__w_._ﬁv pung |ejausn 3
13Bpng 1202-0202 z
Aieiq] al1gnd ealy JanT 1

D d o N W 1 A r I H 9 4 3 a J il

198png 12070707

Aesqn) d1jqng ealy Jayan]




ther Area Public | brary

=1-21 thny  j-3)-24
Oheck Balaince 1-1-2,
: heeme _
v J/g s i ‘ oA . M 5
P [finesfiax - 137,25
BK salcs I8, 00
fnb’fvdf»' 2.00
2 bags 20,00
Picct pr. 3,9‘,;«5/
if;3 e
T CD/fTax ' 28
Dg.‘/ewa 16620
Y bags
B bags
Y22 cpffax 7,25
%5 1) e
Fundr, Z.00
pa5s 70.0¢
bags 85.cc
Y31 LOSB  interes+ 11,57 11,5
488, 27
. EXpEnse -
iy b Treeks~
5123 yn Chase Card [Amazen - 743) 4i4,93
I (Jr”. Libmrnga}Tzco)
214/ A Shank 438,66
38 hr (475 -26.45-1,.59)
30,18 v Lueas 364,75
 36hr (336 -2044-4.19)
3[1/5" S, Hillman 2032 177
22 hr (226, - (3,04~ 3,15) |
821 CLS (juge) 49,04
i d— M f ~
33 f/l, 5 L_Lﬂg 73,85
i !
: ), maat(SO"—éf—,‘?&“i,f&}
Fiid IRws (p. bags)

% !/i4 /{L"‘fv Cwhers [ns,

3 ifis MmeL (E-ppoks)

37 ifts

LG e
SO D

—

: Py v LN
=R LFE i Ceade 50000
a iz Are 3UI0orT,

( bt'dg)

ﬂ'[ﬁ.{“[f ( ?1@%&)& i"k} (319 o

R
U3

}
N
\1

- 530775



5139 1i2e .S Treasury (2nd a* bal.) 450,32
HC. 122 A Shank 588.13
5ihi( Lr3‘7.50_ 39.53-49,24)

i, 2z o, { peans 35¢.02
38hr(dig-25.92-i.00)

43 /22 S, Hit b 221,04
24 hr (240 - 4.9 ~3.4g)

A3if20  SFpr JULA (4 "%'ﬁa ) 5.cc

44 1f20 @’S 7?“6&5{)#?/ (4 Git ) |a§8. 73

45 121 Xerex (copier) 132.98

At | 26 1Rws (g pags) 46Co. o
47 1 /28 Cehsyimeiis i169.3]

#511748 if2p Cositie Chimn ey 205,00
F903. 73 ~ 393,73
Debits
' 1/5 Lithei Grccc"-f“y (SQH:/ Cfr“a;'m) 1,593
ije CFFice Moy g
51/'263 C-f”ch‘E"(ii Fiasin Pre paine iiZ_:_ié
485. (A4 ~ 4gZ. .4
Check Balance 1/3i/2 $103 459,94 %
3 ¢ Fal; i >
CD's 54,381,779 4

#197541 73 4

b 7& A S
C,Q omps ASILG TUAQ L)y

4

v



z81 1€ |ez |ze |ovr |vE [zz |0 0 0 0 N0 - paueo 1ed-BN
0z 61 L L vT |6 vT |0 0 0 0 ul - pamouiog 1e2-[aN
1337 6¢ |89 |£S |01 €. |86 |5 |I¥ |0 0 pappy '0313 sade] /aAa/s)oog
1¢ 17 S 1 ra z € T € 0 0 s1931s18ay MaN
(447 79 |9v €S |eL |19 43 6€ Lz |0 0 asn yim/doyden
11€ ve [8z |£€ |os |tz [1s |ov |O 0 0 asn Jandwo)
985 z. |98 |ez |08 |es |29 |8Ss |0z |e¥ |6t pasn o004-3
9791 Ive |vET |9€T |[T9z |1ST |gst |seT |sz |0 0 paueo s,03pIA pue s,aad ‘sad dIsni
€25 89 |z8 |ez |tz ez |¥9 |TL |tz |0 0 paueot syoog ua.p|iyd
0SL zer |18 |9tT (90T |5 (98 |8TT [¥9 |0 0 paueot sjoog }npy
St 6 6T |0 LT spry - sweagoid Aseaqr] anissed
0¢ 8 0 0 [4) s} npy - sweuSoud Aleaqi] aAIssed
96T 11 L ST 86 |0 0 0 0 0 0 sade ||y - weado.d |eads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9]doad eJI1x3--wei30.id Suipeay Jawwing
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 synpy - wei3o.d Suipeay Jswwng
St 0 0 0 0 0 0 st |0 0 0 spiy - weidoud Sulpeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qn|D yend
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Spi) -weudoud o
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Synpy - weidoid MO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S}NpY - 3duepuany InoH AIois
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIy - uepuany JNoH AI0lS
810¢ 99z |95z |€9Z |/6C |9/T |zLT [S8T [€0T |0 0 @JuepUANY [B30]
€9 98 |68 |60T |¥8 |8L |SL |66 €z |0 0 2JUBPUILIY UBIP|IYD
GLET 08T [/9T |¥ST |€TC |86T |L6T 98T |08 |0 0 9JuepuUANY HNpY

1V10L| ¥YW| €34 Nvr| 23a| AON| 10| 1d3S| 9nV| AINr| INNI| AVIN| TiddY 1202-0Z0Z - LHOd3Y S,NVIYYHEIl




USED OFFICE FURNITURE - FILE CABINETS

From: Diane G. Roberts{ ™

To: lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021, 01:45 PM EST

I sent inquiries to the links listed below. I'll let you know if | receive any responses. | am amazed at the amount of used
office furniture available.

It might be worthwhile to check the various marketplace listings, as well. | am not a participant in listing or purchasing
items from marketplaces, so someone else may want to check these out.

Another idea - area colleges / universities / county court houses. | think the Lake County TRV had some used furniture
following their recent closing.

https://www.excelofficefurnishings.com/contact
http://www.taylorofficefurniture.com/#Filing%20&%20Storage
https://www.kentwoodoffice.com/

Diane Roberts



Forwarded message ---------

From:Excel Office Furnishings LLC<excelofficefurnishings@gmail.com>
Date: Sat, Jan 23, 2021, 6:35 PM

Subject: Excel Office Furnishings LLC sent you a new message
To: T St ;

EOF

Excel Office Furnishings

You've got a new message

_Victor.4 Drawer Fire File (locking)

To respond, hit reply to this email.



Re: Libraries

From: Andrew EichefBerger @ NN

Te: lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021, 08:38 AM EST

Amy,

So far | have spent $429.32

We will see how many libraries can be made with what | have.

We were shut down last week with Covid so it has been slow going.

thanks

On Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 8:06 AM luther area public library <lutherlibrary@att.net> wrote:
Hi Andrew,

| have a Board meeting on Thursday and any bill over $200 | need to get approval before it can be paid. | don't
need the actual bill or receipt until | hand over the money. Do you have an amount so | can get approval from the
Board? Since it's out of your pocket, | want you to get paid in a timely manner.

Thanks!
Amy Shank

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail for iPad




100 Congress Ave. Suite 2000
Austin, TX 78701
(877) 800-5625
billings@biblionix.com
https://Awww.biblionix.com/w-8
BILLTO
Amy Shank
Luther Area Public Library
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

TOTAL DUE

NVOICE # DATE

6917 01/20/2021 $2,400.00
ACCOUNT #

101573

Migration Fee for Apollo
From Verso (one-time)

Apolio(R) Automation Annual Subscription

HiIvuiuG

COpPYy

DUE DATE
02/19/2021

From January 20, 2021 through January 19, 2022 (~20,000 items and ~5,000 annual circ)
Your 3 year Apollo price guarantee is valid through January 19, 2024

(Includes server capabilities and storage for all automation data, backups, free upgrades, customer service

and all features except current and future extra-cost options)

Unbound Basic

Syndetics Unbound Basic Catalog Content (same one-year term as Apollo ILS above)
Cover images and and summaries for most books/DVDs.

Terms

“*Please remit to: Biblionix
100 Congress Ave.
Suite 2000

Austin, Texas 78701
W-9 is here: biblionix.com/w-9

Tax IDis 26-0632613

1099 is not required.

Subscription terms are available at the bottom of the Dashboard/staff home page

BALANCE DUE

Thank you for your business!

Hiblion X

ENCLOSED

AMOUNT
1,200.00

900.00

300.00

$2,400.00



